
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

   October 13, 2022                 6:00 PM                  Auditorium of the Leavenworth Middle School 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of October 13, 2022. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – MS Student – Delaynee Terrien-Pettinato  
 

3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
• North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School– Christie Graves, Joseph Canori 

 School Improvement Plan - Fall Update 
• Board of Education Building Liaisons 

 Elementary School –Linda Eygnor 
 Middle School – Paul Statskey 
 High School – Tina Reed 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Linda Eygnor 
• Building & Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – Jasen Sloan, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey 
• District Safety Committee – Jasen Sloan 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed 

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 

1000 By Laws  
1330 Appointments and Designations by the Board Delete 
7000 Students  
7120 Age of Entrance Revised 
7132 Foreign Exchange Students Revised 
7440 Contests for Students, Student Awards and Scholarships Revised 
8000 Instruction  
8241 Patriotism, Citizenship and Human Rights Education Delete 
8333 Religious Expression in the Education Program Delete 
8350 Use of Copyrighted Materials Delete 

 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to 
 speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three 
 minutes to address the Board of Education. 

 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 



2 
 

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 22, 2022. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 September 6, 15, 16, 19, 23, 26, 30, October 3, and 5, 2022; and instructs the Superintendent to implement 
 the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

14292 12440 12345 12991 14009 13254 14746 13304 14763 
14466 14016 14306       
IEP Amendments: 
11722 14263 14823 14739 12773 13725 14019   

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Correction Substitute Compensation from July 5, 2022: 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the substitute pay rates for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 
 

 
e. Treasurer Report 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for June 2022.  
 

f. Health Care Worker Bonus Payments 
RESOLUTION 

               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
 approves submission of the list previously provided to the Clerk and reviewed by the Board of              
               Education for the respective bonus payments.  

 
g. Patient Protection & Affordable Care Act 

RESOLUTION 
  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District is subject to the Patient Protection and 
 Affordable Care Act (“the Act”);  
  WHEREAS, the Act contains obligations relating to the provisions of health insurance benefits to 
 full-time employees;  
  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District wishes to determine the full time status 
 of ongoing and new variable hour and seasonal employees through a measurement period;  
  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District wishes to establish an administrative 
 period after each measurement period, which will be followed by a health insurance stability period for 
 each variable hour and seasonal employee;  
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District adopts 

Maintenance $15.00/hr.  $17.00/hr. 



3 
 

 the following measurement, administrative and stability periods for variable hour and seasonal employees:  
• Ongoing employees: Measurement Period of October 13 -  October 12, Administrative Period of 

October 13 – December 31, and Stability Period of January 1 – December 31;  
• New employees: 11 month measurement period from start date, administrative period of 

remainder of month plus two months, stability period of twelve months.  
 

h. Standard Work Days for Employees 
RESOLUTION 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose-Wolcott CSD, Location Code 75414 hereby establishes the following 
 as standard work days for its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and Local 
 Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system or the record of activities maintained and 
 submitted by these members to the clerk of this body: 
 

Title Standard Work Day 
(Hrs./day) 

Grant Program Aide 7.00 
ESY Aide 7.00 
Grant Program Nurse 7.50 
ESY Nurse 7.50 
Teacher Aide-Academic Summer School 7.00 
School Nurse – Summer 7.50 
Aide Summer 7.00 

 
i. Basic Financial Statements  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Basic Financial Statements for the year ending June 30, 2022. 

 
j. Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation –Robyn Bridson 
Robyn Bridson has submitted a letter of resignation as Long-Term Substitute Teacher. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Robyn Bridson as a Long-Term Substitute 
Teacher effective September 29, 2022. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation –Laurie Sakowski 
Laurie Sakowski has submitted a letter of resignation as a Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Laurie Sakowski as a Cleaner effective October 
5, 2022. 
 

3. Optimal Health Coordinator – Stephanie Humbert 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Stephanie Humbert as .6 FTE Optimal Health 
 Coordinator at a rate of pay of $45,000 .6 FTE for the 2022-2023 school year.  
 



4 
 

4. Tenure Appointment – Tony Tubolino 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     

                      pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Tony Tubolino as a teacher on tenure in the   
                      Social Studies area effective October 22, 2022. 
 

5. Permanent Appointment – Elizabeth Decker 
Christie Graves recommends Elizabeth Decker to a permanent appointment as School Nurse. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Elizabeth Decker as School   
       Nurse effective November 4, 2022. 

 
6. Appoint Cleaner – Kayla Blankenberg 

Ben Stopka recommends Kayla Blankenberg to the position of Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kayla Blankenberg as a 
Cleaner conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: October 11, 2022-October 10, 2023 
          Salary: $15.00/hr. 
 

7. Appoint Food Service Helper – Kathleen Stark 
Rita Lopez recommends Kathleen Stark to fill a Food Service Helper position. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                      and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kathleen Stark as a  
        Food Service Helper conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  
                      Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: October 11, 2022-October 10, 2023 
               Salary: $15.00/hr. 
 

8. Program Appointments 
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    

        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2022-2023 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Adam Hawley Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Amanda Johnson Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Amy Johnson Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Amy Suss Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Brian LaValley Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 



5 
 

Cary Merritt Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
David Hahn Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Ellen Freyer Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Erica Ragan Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Joanna Samar Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Jordan Camp Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Julie Gilman Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Kaitlyn Bouwens Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Kristin McMorris Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Michael Grasso Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Marc Gordon Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Patricia Weber Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Renee Swetman Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Stacy Denisi Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Steve Johnson Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Anna Howell Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Alex Richwalder Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Paul Maring Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Anthony Gill Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Victoria Kata Grant Program Teacher $33.50/hr. 
Sundra Wendt Grant Program Teacher Aide $16.86/hr. 
Jennifer McKown Grant Program Teacher Aide $17.64/hr. 
Haley DeNoto Grant Program Teacher Aide $15.00/hr. 
Carol Hull Grant Program Teacher Aide $19.77/hr. 
Cindy O’Dell Grant Program Teacher Aide $16.86/hr. 
Danielle Webster Grant Program Teacher Aide $15.53/hr. 
Debra Buettner Grant Program Teacher Aide $15.00/hr. 
Eryn Youngman Grant Program Student Worker $13.20/hr. 10/13/22-12/30/22 

$14.20/hr. 12/31/22-6/30/23 
Makayla Philbee Grant Program Student Worker volunteer 

 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2022-23 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Amy Suss HS Gay/Straight Alliance Advisor 1 1 $665 
Amanda Johnson HS Gay/Straight Alliance Advisor 1 1 $665 
Brittany Wright HS  Class of 2025 Advisor 1 1 $631 
Victoria Kata HS Class of 2025 Advisor 1 2 $631 
Adam Bishop  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Lindsey Roberts  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Alex Richwalder  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Victoria Converse  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Ryan Haskins  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Brandon Kapcinski  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Michele Bartholomew HS Class of 2026 Advisor 3 7 $984 



6 
 

Maureen Mahoney HS Freshman Class Advisor 1 3 $631 
 

10. Aquatics Program 
Amy Chmieleski, Aquatics Director is recommending the following individual to fill a Water Safety     

                      Instructors and/or Lifeguard or Program Director position.   
 

 RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2022-2023 school year.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Ashton Smith Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 10/13/22-12/30/22 

$14.20/hr. 12/31/22-6/30/23 
 

11. Appoint Volunteers 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
Tiffiny Cahoon Jennifer Bundy 
 

6.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
A motion for approval Item #1 is made by _________ and seconded by ________it was adopted and the following votes 
were cast: 
 

1. Appointment as Instructional Coach and Appointment of Teacher on Special Assignment– Casie 
DeWispelaere 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, 
 approves of the appointment of Casie DeWispelaere as a Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) in 
 Instructional Support Services as of July 1, 2022, where she will continue to accruing seniority and service 
 in her original tenure area of Elementary pursuant to Commissioner’s Regulation §30-1.9(b).” 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Jasen Sloan 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 

 
A motion for approval Item #2 is made by _________ and seconded by ________it was adopted and the following votes 
were cast: 
 

2. HVAC Replacement Project – Elementary School 
 WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency 
pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQRA"), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., 
and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the "Regulations"), and 

WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the "Project") 
consisting of the installation of HVAC that will serve Elementary School Building, and payment of professional 



7 
 

fees and all other necessary costs incidental to such work; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed elements of the HVAC Replacement Project are routine activities of an educational 
institution for the purpose of maintenance or repair of existing structures and facilities; replacement, 
rehabilitation or reconstruction of a structure or facility, in kind; and/or routine activities of educational 
institutions including expansion of existing facilities by less than 10,000 square feet of gross floor area; and 

WHEREAS, such actions are deemed, pursuant to the regulations adopted by the New York State 
Department of Environmental Conservation, to be “Type II” actions and are not subject to the requirements of the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act;  

NOW THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED, that the proposed proposition is a Type II action pursuant to 6 NYCRR 
§ 617.5(c) and that review pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act is not necessary. 

BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 

Section 1. The Project is classified as a Type II Action as that term is defined in the Regulations, and is thus 
categorically excluded from SEQRA review. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there 

were ___ votes in favor of the resolution and ___ votes against the resolution as follows: 
 
Lucinda Collier 
Jasen Sloan 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
Superintendent Update: 
 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion 
 
Good News: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 
 Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



 

43 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION AND REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

September 22, 2022         6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE LEAVENWORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, John Boogaard [6:03], Shelly Cahoon, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Paul 
Statskey [via zoom] 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 11 students, staff and guests. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 

       Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 6-0. 
       
      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
      pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of September 22, 2022.  
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 

• No one addressed the Board of Education 
 

3.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Tina Reed and 
seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2022. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 August 29, and September 9, and 13, 2022; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

12354         
IEP Amendments: 
12440 12345 14199 14550      

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Approval of Combined Sports 
RESOLUTION 



 

44 
 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the participation of North Rose-Wolcott Central School District with 
 the Sodus Central School District Alpine Ski Team in all practices and games under the direction of the 
 appointed Sodus Central School District coach, for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the participation of Sodus Central School District with the North 
 Rose-Wolcott Girls Junior Varsity and Varsity Basketball in all practices and games under the direction of 
 the appointed North Rose-Wolcott coach, for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 

e. Donation to the District 
Walmart has donated school supplies to the District valued at $4,700.00. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of school supplies from Walmart. 
 

f. Donation to the District 
RESOLUTION 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that having considered the donation of 100 United States Constitutions booklets 
 published and made available free of charge by 917society.org, and having determined that the booklets 
 will benefit and/or add to the overall welfare of the District community, the Board of Education hereby 
 accepts the donation of 100 United States Constitution booklets and authorizes the Superintendent and/or 
 his designee(s) to determine appropriate distribution of such booklets.   

 
g. Award Contract for NRWCSD 2021 Phase I Capital Improvement Project -Roof Contract for High School 

Gym and Pool area and Maintenance Building  
 

 It is the recommendation of our Construction Managers, DGA Builders, LLC, to award through The 
 Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Roofing Contract Award # 21060301 for both the High School Gym  
 and Pool area and Maintenance building to Elmer W. Davis, Inc – Commercial Roofing  for the North Rose-
 Wolcott Central School District, 2021 Capital Improvement Project, Phase I  as follows: 

 
High School Roof – Gym and Pool Area                           $837,564.00 
Maintenance Building Roof                                                                                                      $299,707.00 
Total Roof Contract for HS Gym/Pool Area and Maintenance Building       $1,137,271.00 
 

 RESOLUTION 
Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 

 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a Contract through the national purchasing cooperative 
 known as TIPS meeting the specifications as follows to: 

 
Bidder      Items                                                               Amount_____ 
Elmer W. Davis, Inc., Commercial Roofing.         High School Roof-Gym and Pool Area   $837,564 
1217 Clifford Avenue                                                 Maintenance Building Roof    $299,707  
Rochester, NY  14621 
585-546-2846  
 
 
 
 



 

45 
 

h. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Robert Cline 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Robert Cline as Long Term Substitute, effective 
September 8, 2022.  
 

2. Leave of Absence – Andrea Bazin 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Andrea Bazin from 
approximately November 12, 2022 through January 3, 2023. 
 

3. Appoint School Monitor – Sarah Lynn 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                       and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Sarah Lynn    
                       as a School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
                       commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: September 13, 2022-September 12, 2023 
               Salary: $15.00/hr. 
 

4. Appoint Parent Liaison- Safety- Michael VanAkin 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Michael VanAkin, Parent Liaison- Safety
 at $15.00/hr. for the 2022-2023 school year.  
 
5. Appoint School Counselor – Alexandrea Zoccali 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four-year probationary appointment of Alexandrea   
                       Zoccali as a School Counselor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to               
                       Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: School Counselor, Provisional 
 Tenure Area:  School Counselor 
 Probationary Period: September 19, 2022-September 18, 2026 
 Salary: Step A $48,264 

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
        tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 

 
6. Permanent Appointment –Heather Pollock 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      
       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Heather Pollock as  
       Food Service Helper effective September 1, 2022. 
 
7. Permanent Appointment –Akeyiah Ford-Reed 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      



 

46 
 

       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Akeyiah Ford-Reed as  
       Food Service Helper effective September 1, 2022. 
 
8. Permanent Appointment –Christina Marriott 

Rita Lopez recommends Christina Marriott to a permanent appointment as Food Service Supervisor. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools                      
       and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Christina Marriott as  
       Food Service Supervisor effective September 1, 2022. 
 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2022-23 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Sarah Munger  Athletic Event Supervisor   Per NRWTA Contract 
Danielle Webster  Athletic Event Supervisor   Per NRWTA Contract 
Brian Jeary  Athletic Event Supervisor   Per NRWTA Contract 
Heather Dennis  Athletic Event Supervisor   Per NRWTA Contract 
Nick Wojieck  Athletic Event Supervisor   Per NRWTA Contract 
David Schwind HS Musical Set Construction/Designer 1 2 $437 
Jackie Nelson HS Creative Writing Club Advisor   Volunteer 
Erica Ragan HS Creative Writing Club Advisor   Volunteer 
Joanna Samar ES Student Council Advisor 2 4 $1,130 
Jordan Camp ES Student Council Advisor 2 4 $1,130 

 
10. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching and athletic appointments for the 2022-23 
school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Soccer Assistant Coach  Mike Graves 3 8 $3,690 

 
11. Appoint Volunteer 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
Colby Wright Samantha Gardner 

 
4.  Policies 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the Policies is made by Jasen Sloan and seconded 
by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
 



 

47 
 

1. Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 

 
1000 By-Laws  
1230 Resignation and Dismissal Delete 
1640 Absentee Ballots Delete 

 
5.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
A motion for approval Item #1 is made by Tina Reed and seconded by Linda Eygnor it was adopted and the 
following votes were cast: 

 
1. Optimal Health Educator – Jennifer Sloan 

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jennifer Sloan as Optimal Health Educator at a 
rate of pay of $40,000 for the 2022-2023 school year.  
 
Lucinda Collier 
Jasen Sloan 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

__X___ yes           ______ no 
abstained 
__X___ yes           ______ no 
__X___ yes           ______ no 
__X___ yes           ______ no 
__X___ yes           ______ no 
__X___ yes           ______ no 

 
Superintendent Update: 

• Mr. Pullen provided information regarding the Chain of Command for Communication and the 2021 Capital 
Improvement Project. 

• Mr. Pullen thanked Dave Budz, retired FBI Agent and Founder of OpOverwatch 
• Mr. Pullen reminded BOE members of the upcoming homecoming events. 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion 

• 2022 State, Federal, and Regents Position Papers 
o Linda Eygnor discussed the position papers and asked BOE members to let her know if they would 

like anything discussed. 
• Four County General Membership Meeting 

o Tina Reed provided an overview of the September 20th Four County General Membership Meeting. 
o Sara Visingard presented on various topics.   
o Tina Reed reminded board members that they are mandated reporters. 

 
Good News: 

• Parent participation at events 
• NRWE dismissal 
• Various newspaper articles 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

48 
 

Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 6:26p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 











































NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

FINANCIAL  EXECUTIVE  SUMMARY

For  Years  Ended  June  30,  2022  and  2021

North Rose - Wolcott CSD
Dated: October 6, 2022
By:  Michael J. DeBadts, CPA



General  Fund - Summarized  Balance  Sheet 1

Reserve Analysis 2

General  Fund - Revenue  Summary 3

General  Fund - Expenditure  Summary 4

Summary of Other Funds 5

Other Items Reported In Your Audit 6

T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S 



Assets: 2022 2021 Variance

Cash 9,467,125$        8,737,313$        729,812$           

Receivables 1,713,527          1,499,602          213,925             

Due from other funds 1,402,258          2,497,660          (1,095,402)         

Prepaid items 514,272             470,212             44,060               

    Total Assets 13,097,182$      13,204,787$      (107,605)$          

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 408,072$           423,940$           (15,868)$            

Accrued liabilities 16,368               45,673               (29,305)              

Due to other funds 333,233             429,225             (95,992)              

Due retirement systems 1,140,308          1,181,261          (40,953)              

Compensated absences 11,636               13,243               (1,607)                

Other liabilities 248,172             318,428             (70,256)              

Unearned revenues 2,815                 6,330                 (3,515)                

   Total Liabilities 2,160,604$        2,418,100$        (257,496)$          

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable - 

Prepaid items 514,272$           470,212$           44,060$             

Long-term receivable 1,402,192          1,225,913          176,279             

Restricted - 

Workers compensation 150,797             176,071             (25,274)              

Unemployment cost 31,309               31,255               54                      

Employee retirement contribution reserve 1,251,840          1,549,529          (297,689)            

Teacher Retirement contribution reserve 407,180             406,487             693                    

Liabilities 969,012             967,362             1,650                 

Tax certiorari 42,864               21,324               21,540               

Capital 4,016,970          4,276,068          (259,098)            

Employee benefit accrued liability 197,962             2,013                 195,949             

Assigned - 

Encumbrances 474,114             370,695             103,419             

Appropriated for taxes 200,000             -                         200,000             

Unassigned -

Undesignated fund balance 1,278,066          1,289,758          (11,692)              

   Total Fund Balances 10,936,578$      10,786,687$      149,891$           

   Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 13,097,182$      13,204,787$      (107,605)$          

General  Fund - Summarized  Balance  Sheet

June 30, 2022 and 2021

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

1



Balance Appropriated Equity Balance

Type 07/01/21 Revenue Reserve Transfer 06/30/22

General Fund -

Available to help support operating expenses:

Employees retirement 1,549,529$    2,311$           (300,000)$       -$                    1,251,840$     

Teachers retirement 406,487         693                -                      -                      407,180          

Workers compensation 176,071         257                (25,531)           -                      150,797          

Unemployment 31,255           54                  -                      -                      31,309            

Restricted for compensated absences due upon retirement:

Employee benefit 

  accrued liability 2,013             162                -                      195,787           197,962          

Restricted for capital purposes only (subject to voter approval):

2022 Building capital reserve -                     -                     -                      2,250,000        2,250,000       

2017 Building capital reserve 3,036,697      -                     (3,036,697)      -                      -                     

2019 Bus purchase reserve 1,239,371      2,599             -                      525,000           1,766,970       

Restricted for uninsured losses, claims, or judgments:

Liability 967,362         1,650             -                      -                      969,012          

Tax certiorari 21,324           -                     -                      21,540             42,864            

    Total General Fund 7,430,109$    7,726$           (3,362,228)$    2,992,327$      7,067,934$     

Debt Service Fund -

Debt 1,705,333$    6,270$           (45,000)$         -$                    1,666,603$     

The District appropriated the following reserves:

General Fund - 2022-23 2021-22

Unemployment 50,000$           75,000$           

Retirement contribution 425,000           400,000           

Teachers' retirement contribution 50,000            -                      

EBALR 20,000            20,000             

     Total Appropriated Reserves 545,000$         495,000$         

Appropriated fund balance 200,000           -                      

Total General Fund Fund Balance and Reserves 745,000$         495,000$         

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

Reserve  Analysis

June 30, 2022

2



Budget

Year 2022: (Amended) Actual Variance

Real property taxes and tax items 10,150,857$        10,148,482$        (2,375)$               

Non property taxes (sales) 440,000               419,695               (20,305)               

Charges for services 48,250                 80,040                 31,790                 

Use of money and property 25,000                 15,615                 (9,385)                 

Sale of property and

  compensation for loss 3,736                   23,901                 20,165                 

Miscellaneous 246,354               461,768               215,414               

State sources 20,671,839          20,614,278          (57,561)               

Federal sources 150,000               110,475               (39,525)               

Transfers 45,000                 45,000                 -                          

   Total Year 2022 31,781,036$        31,919,254$        138,218$             

Budget

Year 2021: (Amended) Actual Variance

Real property taxes and tax items 9,981,619$          9,991,488$          9,869$                 

Non property taxes (sales) 440,000               453,043               13,043                 

Charges for services 104,500               55,043                 (49,457)               

Use of money and property 42,000                 3,322                   (38,678)               

Sale of property and

  compensation for loss 100                      19,043                 18,943                 

Miscellaneous 218,500               401,259               182,759               

State sources 20,128,239          20,284,436          156,197               

Federal sources 100,000               418,673               318,673               

Transfers 45,000                 90,000                 45,000                 

   Total Year 2021 31,059,958$        31,774,299$        714,341$             

General  Fund - Revenue  Summary

For  Years  Ended  June  30, 2022  and  2021

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

3



Actual

Budget With

Year  2022 (Amended) Encumbrances Variance

General support 4,598,698$           4,427,476$           171,222$              

Instruction 16,489,149           14,055,858           2,433,291             

Transportation 1,768,935             1,582,016             186,919                

Community services 231,418                119,710                111,708                

Benefits 6,312,795             5,451,637             861,158                

Debt service 3,178,042             3,087,709             90,333                  

Transfers 3,553,967             3,519,071             34,896                  

  Total Year 2022 36,133,004$         32,243,477$         3,889,527$           

Actual

Budget With

Year  2021 (Amended) Encumbrances Variance

General support 4,830,281$           4,353,466$           476,815$              

Instruction 16,887,659           14,444,274           2,443,385             

Transportation 1,461,421             1,185,131             276,290                

Community services 114,350                73,578                  40,772                  

Benefits 6,007,282             5,561,715             445,567                

Debt service 2,976,613             2,976,612             1                           

Transfers 695,553                634,190                61,363                  

   Total Year 2021 32,973,159$         29,228,966$         3,744,193$           

General  Fund - Expenditure  Summary

For  Years  Ended  June 30, 2022  and  2021

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

4



School Lunch 2022 2021
Fund balance, beginning 369,092$              297,420$              

Revenues in excess
of expenses 118,019                49,243                  

Transfers 881                       22,429                  

Fund balance, ending 487,992$              369,092$              

Miscellaneous Special Revenue 2022 2021
Fund balance, beginning 74,484$                73,615$                

Revenues in excess
of expenses 13                         869                       

Fund balance, ending 74,497$                74,484$                

Debt Service 2022 2021
Fund balance, beginning 1,705,333$           1,104,706$           

Earnings 6,270                    4,686                    
Premium on obligations issued -                            685,941                
Transfers - out (45,000)                 (90,000)                 

Fund balance, ending 1,666,603$           1,705,333$           

Special Aid 2022 2021
Fund balance, beginning (1,076,347)$          -$                          

Revenues 5,488,504             2,883,283             
Expenses (4,493,650)            (3,991,358)            
Transfers - in 81,493                  31,728                  

Fund balance, ending -$                          (1,076,347)$          

Capital Projects 2022 2021
Fund balance, beginning 4,452,619$           (12,950,497)$        

Revenues 32,495                  1,071,257             
Expenses (2,503,761)            (6,513,174)            
Proceeds from obligations 6,863                    20,810,000           
BANs redeemed from appropriations -                            1,455,000             
Transfer-in 3,436,697             580,033                

Fund balance, ending 5,424,913$           4,452,619$           

Summary  of  Other  Funds

For  Years  Ended  June 30, 2022  and  2021

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

5



Statement  of  Net  Position 2022
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 16,267,928$            
Accounts receivable 4,514,051                
Inventories 35,690                     
Prepaid items 519,119                   
Net pension asset  10,760,228              
Capital Assets:

Land 190,188                   
Work in progress 33,238,234              
Other capital assets (net of depreciation) 21,348,571              
    TOTAL ASSETS 86,874,009$            

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred outflow of resources 8,241,097$              

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 2,754,619$              
Long-Term Obligations:

Due in one year 2,664,140                
Due in more than one year 32,352,144              
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 37,770,903$            

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred inflow of resources 17,386,751$            

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 34,778,679$            
Restricted For:

Capital projects 5,424,913                
Debt service 1,666,603                
Reserve for employee retirement system 1,251,840                
Capital reserves 4,016,970                
Other purposes 1,873,621                

Unrestricted (9,055,174)              
    TOTAL NET POSITION 39,957,452$            

* Total actuarial accrued liability for retiree health 
benefits (OPEB) 12,085,351$            

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK

OTHER  ITEMS  REPORTED  IN  YOUR

ENTITY - WIDE  FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

6




































	2022-10-13 agenda
	2022-09-22 unofficial minutes
	NRW Exec Sum 2022
	Policies 1st read
	Claims Auditor Reports
	Claims audit report 0014
	Claims audit report 0016
	claims audit report 0019
	Claims audit report 0020

	2022-10-13 Sub List.pdf
	Teacher
	Service Sub List




